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ADDENDUM 1 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 
the potential respondents. 

No. Question Answer 
1. Do we need references if we are 

current/vendor/contract with COP?  
Please refer to Attachment B- 
References paragraph 1.  
 

2. During the 5 years, is COP expecting vendors to 
hold the same price for that duration, or are 
vendors able to submit new pricing every year 
when the factory has an annual or bi-annual 
price increase? 

Please refer to Section 5. Special 
Terms and Conditions, paragraph 
5.3 Price. 

3. We recently provided references for a separate 
contract (pumps, repairs and service).  Can I use 
the same 3 references for this bid or do we need 
to provide 3 new references? 

Please refer to Attachment B- 
References paragraph 1. 

4. Is this the correct email address for questions 
regarding rfq IFB 2425-WPP-664 Mechanical 
Seals? 

Please refer to Section 1. 
Instructions, paragraph 1.3 Timeline 
(Schedule of Events). 
 

5. The Flowserve list of seals has 2 part numbers 
that are not valid.  Do you have any additional 
data regarding these numbers, so that we are 
able to identify and quote?  
154903 
BM413213 

Please refer to Section 2. 
Instructions paragraph 2.3 (F) and 
Section 5. Special Terms and 
Conditions, paragraph 5.37 Product 
Discontinuance.   

6. Can we bid for supplying the items only?  Please refer to Section 2. 
Instructions, paragraph 2.3 (E) and 
Section 2. Instructions, paragraph 
2.23 Contract Award.  
 

7. Potentially looking at offering equals to 
manufactures and models listed.  Are we 
required to have an offering for every item listed? 

Please refer to Section 2. 
Instructions, paragraph 2.3 (E) and 
Section 2. Instructions, paragraph 
2.23 Contract Award. 
 

8. What type of vehicles are These seals going on?  Please refer to Section 3. Scope of 
Work. 
 

9. Can you provide the Plans and Specs for City of 
Phoenix IFB 2425-WPP-664 Mechanical Seals 
Project?  
 

Please refer to Section 3. Scope of 
Work. 
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10. What if part numbers are not valid?  Please refer to Section 2. 
Instructions paragraph 2.3 (F) and  
Section 5. Special Terms and 
Conditions, paragraph 5.37 Product 
Discontinuance. 
   

11. Will this contract be awarded to multiple bidders?  
And are we able to provide a bid for only one of 
the listed manufacturers?  

Please refer to Section 2. 
Instructions, paragraph 2.3 (E) and 
Section 2. Instructions, paragraph 
2.23 Contract Award.  
 

 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 
with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 


